
Message 

  

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 

Sent: 16/05/2016 12:27:04 

To: Smith, Chris D [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

    

  

(YOIBOHF235P0.7)/CN=ReC EN ra Wood, Dana A. i 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ Nolan, James 

[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS Ji 
Stout, Robert «he GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 

Subject: RE: EPA Head Says Methane Crackdown on Existing Oil and Gas Wells to be Left to Next Administration 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

    
  

David J. van Hoogstraten 

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental) 

BP America Inc. 

PE 
Washington, DC 20005 

Direct: 

Mobile 

  

    
   

  

From: Smith, Chris D 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 8:09 AM 

To: Wood, Dana A.; van Hoogstraten, David Jan; Nolan, James; Stout, Robert 

Subject: EPA Head Says Methane Crackdown on Existing Oil and Gas Wells to be Left to Next Administration 

FYI. 

Houston Chronicle, May 13, 2016 

Federal rules requiring oil and gas drillers to seek out and repair methane leaks on existing wells to help in the fight to 

slow climate change won't be adopted before the end of the Obama administration, U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency Administrator Gina McCarthy said Thursday. 

When the Obama administration announced they would pursue such a rule two months ago - with less than 11 

months left in office - officials avoided putting specific time frames on a data gathering and political process than can 

take years. On Thursday McCarthy said EPA would issue its first information request shortly, followed by another in the 

fall that oil and gas companies would have four months to respond to. 

"We're not going to complete the [data collection] within that window [of the Obama administration]," she 

said. "We'll continue to take action where we can, so we can get the information the next administration can rely on." 

On the campaign trail the presumptive Democratic and Republican nominees remain far apart on climate 

change. Hillary Clinton has pledged to continue the work done by the Obama administration to reduce greenhouse gas 

emissions, while Donald Trump has described climate change as not a pressing issue for the United States. 

The EPA did finalize Thursday its long-awaited rule on methane emissions for new oil and gas operations, 

requiring regular inspections of wells and processing facilities. 
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There were some changes from the draft proposal released last year. EPA described those changes as, 

"including removing an exemption for low production wells and requiring leak monitoring surveys twice as often at 

compressor stations, which have the potential for significant emissions. The final rule also provides companies a 

pathway to align the final standards with comparable state-specific requirements they may have." 

"New data has shown methane emissions from the oil and gas sector are 30 percent higher than previously 

estimated," said, Dan Utech, deputy assistant to the president for energy and climate change. "President Obama 

believes no challenge poses a greater threat to future generations than climate change." 

Chris Smith 

BP America Production Company 

Environmental Team Leader    

This email and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s) listed above and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged 
information. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by return email, delete this email and any attachments, and 
destroy any copies of same. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution of this email and any attachments is prohibited. 
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